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‘ﬂb;\ W% OFFICE OF DY CONSERVATOR OF FOREST BARAN
SN '
To,

CHEIF CONSERVATOR OF FOREST KOTA

" Name of Diversion of 13.558 ha. of forest land for upgradation Kota-Dharanawada Road Km.
work: 1324500 to 137/500
Proposal No. :- FB/RI/ROAD/6979/2014

Dear Sir.
With Due respect in reference of above mention subject. We Submitting the Reply for the
EDS Raised by forest Department for the Proposal as follows.
S.No. EDS Raised/Shortcomings in the proposal Reply fof EDS -

oo . :
1 De alls. of alternative examined have not ENCLOSED
been given

2 Layout plan and cross section showing the
forest area requirement and area calculation |[ENCLOSED

has not been provided\

3 |Requi jection certificate i
eqlvlrcd no objection certificate isnot ENCLOSED
provided

4 Violation of FCA Act has been reported &

FIR has been lodged against contractor
driver by ROF . However area of viloation e

has not been specified

5 Entire area falling under forest proposed for
construction has been ingluded in diversion

L IENCLOSED 1
proposal, whereas the road is claimed to be
pre-existing. It nees clarification

6 As per DSS Analysis 1 ha. Only out of
13.56 ha. Proposed for CA is not found ENCLOSED

suitable. This may be reexamined
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